Confidential Subject to Protective Order

Message
Sent: 7/26/2018 9:49:16 PM

Subject: RE: Security at the NWDC
10-4

From: Wilcox, Bryan S
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:47 PM

To: [

Subject: FW: Security at the NWDC

| put you down as POC for HSI tech people. Someone will be reaching out to you about placing surveillance
cameras.

Brvan & Wilcox

Dreputy Field Office Director
ICH Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seartle, WA
/ Cel

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. If you are not the intended addressse, or
the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor distnbule it to anyone else or use it inany
unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prohibiied and may be unfawtul, if you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediateiy by
using the reply facility in your mail software and delete it from your computer.

From: Wilcox, Bryan S
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:46 PM

To:

Sent you a text, earlier today let me know if it didn’t go through.

The POC will be AFOD [N

Thanks!

Bryan 5. Wikcox
Deputy Field Office Director
ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

ICE - 0000129



Confidential Subject to Protective Order

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and atlachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. if you are not the infended addressee, or
the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addresses, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any
unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be undawful,  you receive this email by misiake, please advise the sender immediately by
using the reply facility in vour mail software and delete it from your computer.

From: I
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Wilcox, Bryan S
Subject: RE: Security at the NWDC

B e T e it

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Wilcox, Bryan S

Date: Wednesday, Jul 25, 2018, 8:23 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Security at the NWDC

Thanks [N

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Wednesday, Jul 25, 2018, 7:23 PM

Subject: RE: Security at the NWDC

T D--'_"“—' ToTTrtre "'-

Usually yes. We had moved a bunch down to Portland to cover the employee threats. I'll check with the tech guys and

give you a call tomorrow.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Wilcox, Bryan S
Date: Wednesday, Jul 25, 2018, 6:29 PM
To:
Subject: Security at the NWDC

ICE - 0000130



Confidential Subject to Protective Order

Do you have any equipment, such as cameras, that can be used at the NWDC to monitor and record the
activities of the protestors at the NWDC?

Anything else you can think of that might be useful in keeping the protestors from disrupting operations?

Thanks

Bryan 5. Wilcox
Deputy Freld Office Director
ICHE Enforcement & Remowval Operati

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. i you are not the intended addressee, or
the person responsible for delivering i to the intended addressee, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor distribute it fo anyone else or use it in any
unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by
using tha reply faciity in your mail software and delete it from your computer.

ICE - 0000131





